UNITED STEELWORKERS

District 11

UNITY AND STRENGTH FOR WORKERS

. Emil Ramirez
April 8, 2021 District Director

Cathy Drummond

TO: Inter-Union Gas Workers Steering Committee Assistant to the Director

FROM: Emil Ramirez — Director, District 11
Stephen Finnigan — Sub-District Director, District 4

RE: 2021 INTER-UNION GAS CONFERENCE

Below is the information for the 2021 Inter-Union Gas Conference to be held in October in New Orleans,
Louisiana:
Coordinators Breakfast: Monday, October 4 at 8:00 a.m.

Registration: Monday, October 4 at 9:00 a.m.
(in your respective meeting room)

Meeting Dates: Monday, October 4 — Thursday, October 7

Location: Hilton New Orleans Riverside
Two Poydras Street
New Orleans, LA 70130
Ph: (504) 561-0500

A block of sleeping rooms has been reserved at the Hilton at the rate of $193 plus tax per night (single or
double). Reservations can be made by calling (504) 561-0500 or 1-800-HILTONS. Please mention the
code IUG to receive this special rate. Reservations may also be made online by using the following link:
https://book.passkey.com/go/IUGC2021 (the hotel reservation link is also available in a tab on the
conference registration website show below). The cut-off date for reservations is September 3, 2021.

The registration fee is $175 per delegate. Registration for both the hotel and the conference can be made
via the website below:

www.interuniongasconference.com.

If you have any questions or need further information, please contact Emil Ramirez at (612) 623-8045 or
Steve Finnigan at (508) 482-5555.

In solidarity,

Emil Ramirez Stephe;%gan

Director, USW Dlstrlct 11 Sub-District Director, District 4
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